
John Chuang 8829 Bond Street 
Corporate Counsel Overland Park, KS 66214 

Tel: 913.7.54.3339 
Fax: 812.759.1647 
chuang@?cinergycom.com 

COMMUlVlCATlOlVS 

Via Overnight Mail 

August 20,2007 

Ms. Elizabeth O’Donnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, ICY 40602 

Re: An Inquiry Into TJniversal Service and Funding Issues 
Administrative Case No. 360 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

The Commission’s May 24, 2007 Order in the above referenced case directed ETCs to 
verify the eligibility of its Lifeline customers and to file the audit results with the 
Commission by August 15 of each calendar year. 

Cinergy Communications Company (“CCC”) has procedures in place to verify the 
eligibility of its Lifeline customers. At this time, however, CCC does not currently have 
any Lifeline customers. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
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